Page 1 of 1

Dorothy Menasco

From: Ann Bassett [abassett@lawfla.com]
Sent: Thursday, May 01, 2008 4:47 PM
To: Filings@psc state flus

Subject: Docket No. 080159-TP

Attachments: 2008-05-01, 080159, Intrado's Notice of Intent to Participate.pdf

The person responsible for this electronic filing is:

Floyd R. Seif

Messer, Caparello & Self, P.A.
P.O. Box 15579

Tallahassee, FL 32317

(850} 222-0720
feelf@lawfla.com

The Docket No. is 080159-TP - Joint Petition to initial rulemaking to adopt new rule in Chapter 25-24, F.A.C., amend and repeat
Rutes in Chapter 25-4, F.A.C., and amend Rules in Chapter 25-9, F.A.C., by Verizon Florida LLC, BeliSouth Telecommunications,
Inc., d/b/a AT&T Florida, Embarq Florida, Inc., Quincy Telephone Company d/b/a TDS Telecom, and Windstream Florida, Inc.

This is being filed on behalf of Intrado Communications Inc.

Total Number of Pages is 4

Intrado Communications Inc.'s Notice of Intent to Participate.

Ann Bassett

Messer, Caparello & Self, P.A.

2618 Centennial Place (32308)

P.O. Box 15579

Tallahassee, FL 32317

Direct Phone: 850-201-5225

Fax No. 850-224-4359

Email Address: <abassett@lawfla.com>
Web Address: <www.lawfla.com>
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May 1, 2008

BY ELECTRONIC FILING

Ms. Ann Cole, Director

Commission Clerk and Administrative Services
Room 110, Easley Building

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

Re: Docket No. 080159-TP

Dear Ms. Cole:

Enclosed for filing on behalf of Intrado Communications Inc. is are an electronic version of
Intrado Communications Inc.’s Notice of Intent to Participate in the above referenced docket.

Thank you for your assistance with this filing,

FRS/amb
Enclosure

cc:  Rebecca Ballesteros, Esq.

Regional Center Office Park [ 2618 Centennial Place / Tallahassee, Florida 32308
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 15579 | Tallahassee, Florida 32317
Main Telephone: (850) 222-0720 |/ Fax: (850) 224-4359%
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In Re: Joint Petition to initial rulemaking to )
adopt new rule in Chapter 25-24, F.A.C. )
amend and repeal Rules in Chapter 25-4, )
F.A.C., and amend Rules in Chapter 25-9, )
F.A.C., by Verizon Florida LLC, ) Docket No. 080159-TP
BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc., ) Filed: May 1, 2008
d/b/a AT&T Florida, Embarq Florida, Inc., )
Quincy Telephone Company d/b/a )
TDS Telecom, and Windstream Florida, )
Inc. );

)

INTRADO COMMUNICATIONS, INC.’S
NOTICE OF INTENT TO PARTICIPATE

Intrado Communications, Inc. (“Intrado”), hereby files it Notice of Intent to Participate in
the above docket., All notices, pleadings, and correspondence in this matter should be provided

to Intrado as follows:

Floyd R. Self, Esq. | Rebecca Ballesteros

Messer, Caparello & Self, P.A. Associate Counsel

2618 Centennial Place Intrado Communications Inc.
Tallahassee, Florida 32308 1601 Dry Creek Drive

(850) 425-5213 (phone) Longmont, CO 80503

(850) 224-4359 (facsimile) (720) 494-5800 (telephone)
fselfilawfla.com (e-mail) (720) 494-6600 (facsimile)
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Respectfully submitted this 1% day of May, 2008.

2618 Centennial Place
Tallahassee, Florida 32308
Telephone: (850)222-0720
Facsimile: (850) 558-0656

and

Rebecca Ballesteros
Associate Counsel

Intrado Communications Inc.
1601 Dry Creek Drive
Longmont, CO 80503

(720) 494-5800 (telephone)
(720) 494-6600 (facsimile)

Counsel for Intrado Communications, Inc.



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

THEREBY CERTIFY that true and correct copies of the foregoing have been served by

U.S. Mail this 1* day of May, 2008 upon the following:

Cynthia Miller, Esq.

Office of General Counsel

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Earl Edenfiled, Esq.

Tracy Hatch, Esq.

Manuel Gurdian, Esq.

¢/o Mr. Gregory Follensbee

ATE&T Florida

150 South Monroe Street, Suite 400
Tallahassee, FL 32303-1561

J. Jeffry Wahlen, Esq.
Ausiey Law Firm

P.O. Box 391
Tallahassee, FLL 32302

Susan §. Masterton, Esq.
Embarq Florida, Inc.
Mailstop: FLTLHOG0102
1313 Blair Stone Rd.
Tallzahassee, FL 32301

Susan Clark, Esq.

Radey Thomas Yon Clark

301 S. Bronough Street, Suite 200
Tallahassee, FL 32301

Mr, Thomas M. McCabe

TDS Telecom/Quincy Telephone
107 West Franklin Street
Quincy, FL 32351-2310

Mr. James White

Windstream Florida, Inc.

4651 Salisbury Road, Suite 151
Jacksonville, FL 32256-6187

Ms. Gail Marie Perry
Communications Workers of America
PO Box 1766

Pompano Beach, FL 33601

Vicki Gordon Kaufman, Esq.
Competitive Carriers of the South, Inc.
c/o Anchors Law Firm
118 North Gadsden Street
Tallahassee, FL 32301

David A. Konuch, Esq.

Florida Cable Telecommunications
Association, Inc.

246 E. 6th Avenue, Suite 100

Tallahassee, FL 32303

Mr. Wink Infinger

Department of Management Services
4030 Esplanade Way, Suite 160C
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0950

Marshal E. Rule, Esq.

Rutledge Law Firm

215 South Monroe St., Suite 420
Tallahassee, FL 32302-0551

Mr. Douglas C. Nelson

Sprint Nextel

233 Peachtree St., NE, Suite 2200
Atlanta, GA 30303

Floydw\)



